
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Assembly 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President 
Members, KPB Assembly  

FROM: Tyson Cox, Assembly Vice President 

DATE: May 22, 2024 

SUBJECT: Cox Amendments to Ordinance 2024-10, Amending KPB 22.40.080 to Place a 
Student Council Presentation with Prior Notice on the Agenda (Cox, Tunseth) 

(Please note the bold underlined language is new and the bracketed strikeout language is to be 
deleted.) 

Amend Section 1 as follows:

KPBSD [H]high school student council presentation with prior notice (10 minutes total and only 
when needed); 

Amend Section 2 as follows:

SECTION 2. That the Clerk, upon consent of and the discretion of the assembly president, will: 

A. Schedule, upon request from a student council, no more than one high
school student council presentation each meeting and the combination of
council presentations and presentations with prior notice may not
exceed two presentations per meeting;

B. Schedule each high school student council presentation on a first come,
first served basis, subject to the following conditions:

… 
3. Each KPBSD high school student council may be allowed up to

two presentations per year. 

Your consideration is appreciated. 


